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From: 813-877.9290

To: 18506176383 Page: 1/4

Date: 4/8/2008 6:08:29 PM

TRANSMISSION

To:
From:
Subject:

Message:

Sheryl Miles. Legai Assistant to Gary A, Gibbons, Esquire
Gibbons, Neuman, Bello. Segall. Allen. Halloran & Wright, P.A
3321 Hendersan Boulevard

Tampa, FL 33608

Tel: 813 B77-9222, ext, 208
Fax: #13 877-9290

smiles@ gibblaw.com

Infermation contained in this message, and any attachments thersto, may be attomey privileged and
confidential information Intended anly b the use of the Individual or entity named above. if the reader ofthis
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of
this communication is strictty prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

immadiataly by raplylng to tha messaga and deleling it from your computer. Thank you. - Gitbons, Nauman,
Belle, Segall, Allen, Halloran & Wright, P.A,

Circular 230 Notice: In ascordance with Treasury Regulations which bacame applicabls to all tax
practitioners as of June 20, 2005, please note that any tax advice given harain (and in any attachments) is
harein.

net intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax
penalties or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION ® 2z
FOR 3 D DEVELOPMENT OF S. TAMPA, LLC ) g{cﬂ:«\
A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY - X
-y
R ZZ
1. The name of the limited liability company is: 3 D DEVELOPMENT OF S. %’1 %
TAMPA, LLC, : ,
2. The Articles of Organization were filed on S8eptember 12, 2006, and assigned
document number LO6000089747.
3. The effective date the dissolution shall be the date of {iling of these Articles of
Dissolution.
4. Pursuant to the provisions of the Operating Agreement of the Company, the
Members unanimously voted on March 28, 2008, to dissolve the Company,
with the dissolution to be effective upon filing of these Articles.
5. All debts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liability company have been
paid or discharged.
6. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in
accordance with their respective rights and interests.
7. There are no suits pending against the company in any court.

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests
necessary to approve the dissolution:

Signature : Printed Name

Fm/ Dale LaBram

Gl [

{ L : Dale Royse
v
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FILING FEE: $25.00
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WRITTEN AGREEMENT OF THE MANAGERS AND MEMBERS
OF 3 D DEVELOPMENT OF S§. TAMPA,LLC

This Written Action is being entered into in lieu of a Joint Special Meeting of the Chief Manager
and Members of 3 D DEVELOPMENT OF S. TAMPA, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability

Company. All of the Members, to-wit: DALE LaBRAM and DALE ROYSE have executed this
consent. The Chief Manager, DALE LaBRAM, has also executed this written action.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT pursnant to the terms of the Operating

Agreement of the Company, the Members and the Chief Manager hereby
unanimously vote te voluntarily dissolve the Company.

The Company has
performed all of its contracts and has paid all indebtedness owed to third parties.
There is no ongoing business being conducted by the Company. The Members shall
file Articles of Dissolution with the Florida Secretary of State as soon as practicable
to voluntarily dissolve the Company. ‘

We, the undersigned Members and the Chief Manager of 3 D DEVELOPMENT OF S, TAMPA,
LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company hereby waive all informalities and irregularities in the

calling and holding of a formal meeting and consent to the adoption of this resolution through
this written action, effective as of March 25, 2008,

L \
Dale i.aBram, Member

FoA )
=
Dale LaBram, Chief Manager

A
Dule Royse, Member o 4
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